
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: CRCL Complaint Number 11-06-CBP-0159 
Monday, April 04, 2011 11:43:27 AM 

ce of In,vgctor Gmoal 

Departmentof Homeland Skluity 

Homeland 
Security 

The below information has been reviewed and is returned for whatever administrative action or inquiry 

you consider appropriate. Should any administrative or personnel action result from your response to 

this information, you are requested to report the final result of that action within 30 business days of its 
conclusion. 

If your review of this matter discloses evidence of previously unreported criminal misconduct that is 

reportable under Management Directive 0810.1, you are required to notify this office of that 

information before any additional investigative steps are taken. 

From: (b) (6) 	[mailto 
Sent: Fri. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: CRCL Comp aint Num er 11-06-CBP-0159 

(b) (6) 
01 2011 12:40 PM 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

Summary of new complaint for your review: 

On March 14, 2011, CRCL received email correspondence from Mr.(b) (6) 	 alleging 
discrimination and racial profiling allegations by Border Patrol Officers. The identifying information and 

all content within the correspondence directly align with correspondence received from CAIR on March 

24, 2011 on behalf of an "Anonymous Muslim American Egyptian Male". 

On March 24, 2011, the Michigan Chapter of the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) wrote to 

CRCL that American Muslims crossing the border are subject to extensive questions about their religion 
and religious practices. 

CAIR states on behalf of an "Anonymous Muslim American Egyptian Male," allegedly on December 31, 

2010 at 3:50am at Port Huron in Michigan, he was "racially profiled, mocked, harassed, and threatened 

by officers at the border crossing and was searched, handcuffed, put into a room to stand while 

handcuffed and interrogated, all of which took 2 hours and twenty five minutes." Allegedly, a CBP 

Officer, upon recognizing the complainant asked, "is this conference you went to just a 'religious' thing? 
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Thank you. 

(b) (6) 

Program Analyst 

Compliance Branch 

Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties 

Department of Homeland Security 
(b) (6) 
	

(phone) 
(b) (6) 
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Received by DHS: March 14, 2011 Received by CRCL: March 14, 2011 
Allegation Type: Civil Right/Civil Liberty 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS AND CIVIL LIBERTIES 

COMPLAINT SUMMARY FORM 
To be placed under the first left tab of the complaint folder 

Complaint Number: 11-06-CBP-0159 

    

    

    

 

(b) (6) 

  

Summary Prepared By: Date Prepared: April 1, 2011 

  

   

    

    

Identifying Information 

Complainant/ 
Individual's FN: 

(b) (6) MN:  (b) (6) LN: ' (b) (6) 

Individual's 
Alien number: 



Incident Date: 
(If this is a recurring 
incident or condition, list 
date rangebil): 

December 28, 2009 and 
December 31, 2010 

Time of Incident: 

Summary of 





If this complaint involves more than one incident location, list each location separately. 
If the alleged incident occurred outside the U.S., identify the city and county where it occurred. 

Notes 

Notes: 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY / LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 
February 2011 

PRIV 11-0292 - 000227 

BQ_000229




